# DYLAN GOHIL

FILM AND VIDEO PRODUCTION

## **ABOUT ME**

Graduated from the SAE Institute Dubai UAE with a Bachelor's degree in film production.

A hardworking and dedicated individual who can work within a team and contribute in a meaningful and constructive manner across all mediums.

Worked on various media productions and projects over the past five years, and each project has driven me to improve my work and pursue my passion.

## EXPERIENCE

# THE JUNCTION - PERFORMING ARTS VENUE MAR 2021 - MAR 2023

Social Media Executive - Create and upload content daily to The Junction's social media platforms. Creating offline content to be used at the theatre venue

# YOUR SPACE OUTDOOR ROOMS | JAN 2022 - JUNE 2022

Created videos and posts featuring custom-built outdoor rooms and uploading to social media platforms

#### AUGUSTUS MEDIA | DEC 2020 - JAN 2021

Internship Junior Producer - Provided services to the company including production, editing and scheduling work

### BLAZE STUDIO PRODUCTIONS | DEC 2019 -JAN 2020

Emirates Airlines Christmas Advert - Production Assistant

## SKILLS

- Budgeting
- Scheduling
- Social Media Management
- Arranging Storyboard Designs
- Script Writing
- Understanding Film & Media
- Project Management
- Developing Videography
- Developing Video Editing

### CONTACT ME

+971 56 604 3003

DYLANGOHIL77@GMAIL.COM

O DYLAN-GOHIL.WIXSITE.COM/FILM

## EDUCATION

#### **COURSERA | JULY - AUGUST 2020**

Budgeting, Scheduling Projects and Project Management Course

#### SAE INSTITUTE DUBAI | 2016 - 2019

Bachelor's Degree in Film Production

#### MILTON KEYNES COLLEGE | 2015 - 2016

Diploma in Media Studies

### SHORT FILMS

CLUE 1 | SHORT FILM - 2021

PRODUCER & CO-WRITER

**DROOL | STUDENT SHORT FILM - 2021** 

PRODUCER & CO-WRITER

SALVATION | SHORT FILM - 2020

**PRODUCER** 

**DESPERATE MEASURES | STUDENT SHORT FILM - 2019** 

PRODUCER. DIRECTOR & WRITER

THE HERMIT | STUDENT SHORT FILM -2019

1ST ASSISTANT DIRECTOR

LAST CHANCE | STUDENT SHORT FILM -2018

PRODUCER & WRITER

# RECOGNITIONS

#### **WINNER - BEST PICTURE**

BLACK SHEEP FILM FESTIVAL 2021 DROOL

#### **WINNER - BEST PICTURE**

Black Sheep Film Festival 2019
DESPERATE MEASURES

#### **WINNER - BEST EDITING**

Black Sheep Film Festival 2019 DESPERATE MEASURES

#### **WINNER - BEST DIRECTOR**

Black Sheep Film Festival 2019 DESPERATE MEASURES